NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF
MONTEREY COUNTY

Administration Office: 11200 Speegle St. Castroville CA 95012
831.633.2578 or 722.7833 Phone
831.633.2572 Fax

http://www.ncfpd.org

REGULAR MEETING

Location: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville
Via: Zoom Teleconference

Tuesday, May 18, 2021

10:00 a.m.

Board of Directors:

Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice-President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Stanley Silva, Director
Peter Scudder, Director

Fire Chief Rick Parker



I =e—

emi=rl BB | =8 = =5 =N IN




NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD MEETING
AGENDA

Meeting Location: This will be a Zoom Teleconference meeting held in
accordance with Government Code section 54953
and Governor Newsome's executive order N-25-20:

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82539367457 ?pwd=eG4wOTN4bnhaWGpMN
XA3QUNyeUNIZz09

Meeting ID: 825 3936 7457

Passcode: 270157

One tap mobile
+16699009128,,82539367457#,,,,*270157# US (San Jose)
+13462487799,,825393674574,,,,*270157# US (Houston)

Dial by your location
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)

Date: Tuesday, May 18, 2021

Roll Call: President Don Chapin
Vice President Jacqueline C. Simon
Secretary Ramon Gomez
Director Stanley Silva
Director Peter Scudder

Administration: Fire Chief Rick Parker

Time: 10:00 a.m.
*Please silence all cell phones and refrain from fexting during the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER:
OPEN SESSION:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:
1. ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:

The Secretary to the Board will announce Agenda corrections and proposed additions, which may be acted on
by the Board as provided in Section 564354.2 of the California Government Code.

2. PUBLIC COMMENTS:
Public comment on items not on the Board's agenda shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and
understand that no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda. During consideration of any
agenda item, public comment shall be limited to 3 minutes per person per topic and will be allowed prior to Board
action on the item under discussion.

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 1 of 2




3. MINUTES:
Take action on the April 20, 2021 regular board meeting.

4. PURCHASING CONSENT & CHECK REGISTERS — Routine Expenses

5. FINANCIAL REPORTS:
a. Accept Revenue Report April 2021.
b. Accept Expense Report: April 2021.
c. Accept County Treasury Reconciliation Ending: April 2021.
d. Accept Comerica Bank Reconciliation Ending: April 2021.
e. Accept Monthly CAL-CARD (US Bank) Reconciliation Report & Expense Statements
Ending: April 2021.

6. CORRESPONDENCE:
None

7. FIRE CHIEF'S REPORT:
a. Receive Monthly Report

8. STAFF REPORT:
None

9. OLD BUSINESS:
a. Election Strategies and Prop. 218 Discussion

10. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Take Action to Hire Rael & Letson for Post-Retirement Actuarial Services in
accordance with GASB Statement 75.

11. BOARD of DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the

Board of Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

CLOSED SESSION:
Pursuant to Government Code Section 54957: The Board will discuss the following:
e Receive a report for the Labor Negotiators and take action on a recommendation for
appointment of the permanent Fire Chief.

ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION ITEMS (if applicable):
The board will report out on any action taken during Closed Session, and may take additional action in Open session
as appropriate.

Next meeting: Tuesday, June 15, 2021 at 10:00 A.M.
ADJOURNMENT:

AGENDA POSTED AND FAXED TO MEDIA AT 04:00 P.M. on Friday, May 14, 2021

Posting Locations:
Castroville Library Bulletin Board, 11160 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 1: 11200 Speegle Street, Castroville CA 95012
NCFD, Station 2: 17639 Pesante Road, Prunedale CA 93907
NCFD, Station 3: 301 Elkhorn Road, Royal Oaks, CA 95076
North County Fire Protection District website at www.ncfod.org

Note: If you believe you possess any disability that would require special accommodations in order to attend this
meeting, please call North County Fire Protection District at 633-2578 or 722-7833. Page 2 of 2




The Regular meeting of the North County Fire Protection District Board of Directors was
held on April 20th, 2021 via Zoom Teleconference in accordance with Government Code
section 54953 and Governor Newsom's executive order N-25-20.

The Board Chair called the meeting to order at 10:01 A.M.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL: Don Chapin, President
Jacqueline C. Simon, Vice President
Ramon Gomez, Secretary
Peter Scudder, Director
Stanley Silva, Director -Absent
Administration: Rick Parker, Fire Chief

Joel Mendoza, Division Chief
Jess Mendoza, Division Chief
Carolina Bravo, Administrative Officer

ADDITIONS & CORRECTIONS TO AGENDA:
No revisions or corrections to the agenda were received. Agenda to stand as posted.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
None.

MINUTES:

Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by Director Scudder, to approve the
March 16, 2021 regular board meeting minutes.

Motion carried; 4-0 (Director Silva absent).

WARRANTS/PURCHASING CONSENT:

The Board reviewed the April 2021 Purchasing Consent Calendar and the Check Register for
March 2021 #43348 through #43406 (including direct deposit and electronic payments) for a
monthly total of $1,440,281.72. Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by
Secretary Gomez to approve the Consent Calendar and Check Register.

Motion carried; 4-0 (Director Silva absent).

FINANCIAL REPORTS:

1. The March 2021 Revenue report (Item 5-A) was reviewed and received.

2. The March 2021 Expenditure report (Item 5-B) was reviewed and received.

3. The March 2021 County Treasury Reconciliation Summary (Item 5-C) was reviewed and
received.

4. The March 2021 Comerica Bank Reconciliation Summary (Item 5-D) was reviewed and
received.

5. The March 2021 US Bank CAL-CARD Reconciliation Report and Expense Statement
(Item 5-E) was reviewed and received.



CORRESPONDENCE:
None.

FIRE CHIEF REPORT:
Fire Chief Rick Parker presented the Chief's Report (Item 7-A) to the Board. The Board
accepted the Fire Chief’s report.

STAFF REPORT:
None.

OLD BUSINESS:
1. The Board, District staff, and members of the public participated in the Prop. 218
discussion. No action was taken.

2. The Board established a process and committee for the Fire Chief interviews. The
committee will consist of President Don Chapin, Vice President Jacqueline Simon,
former NCFPD Fire Chief Richard Hutchinson, union (Local 3058) representation, and 1
or 2 additional qualified panelists. The committee will set a time and date to interview
all the candidates in May, before the next board meeting. No action was taken.

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Motion made by Vice President Simon, seconded by Secretary Gomez to approve
Resolution 21-4-1: Certifying Compliance with State Law with Respect to the Levying of
General and Special Taxes Assessments, and Property-Related Fees and Charges.

Roll call vote was administered: Scudder - aye; Simon - aye; Chapin - aye; Gomez- aye;
Silva - absent.
Motion carried; 4-0 (Director Silva absent).

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION:
None

CLOSED SESSION:
None.

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTH’S AGENDA:

Tuesday, May 18, 2021 at 10:00 A.M. at 11200 Speegle St., Castroville, CA 95012
e Election Strategies and Prop. 218 Discussion (on-going)
e Fire Chief Promotion Committee recommendation -Closed Session

ADJOURNMENT: 11:32 A.M.

Respectfully submitted by:

Carolina Bravo, Recorder Don Chapin, President

Ramon Gomez, Secretary



Consent Calendar

Note to Board: These matters include routine financial actions, appear in no particular order, and are usually approved by a single majority vote.
The amount shown below is the invoice amount if exceeds $1,000 and requires Board consent as stated in District Policy #1602:
Purchasing/Expenditures, Section 4C.

Regular Board Meeting

May 18, 2021

AMOUNT VENDOR ACCOUNT  DESCRIPTION DATE OF CONSENT CHECK #
$6073.63 Bauer 5122 S.C.B.A Maintence 05/18/2021 43482

e This Check represents MSA RIC bag equipment, E5232 SCBA equipment, New SCBA cylinders all

budgeted for FY 20/21

$1082.91 MalloryCo 5221 Foam 05/18/2021 43461

o This check represents the purchase of fireade and foam concentrate.
$5150.81 Santa Cruz Central Fire Protection 5120 Maintence of equip. 05/18/2021 43487

e This check represents the purchase of valve replacement and plumbing leaks on E5212.




= =il ——— = | § = - ——




9 jo | abed

aunnoy 88'9/p'L  uniwald su| yyesH siedied LZ0zZ Ae pioosl o] yyeaH safojdw3 algnd vO - SHIIED Ked3 LZ0Z/OE/WD  OBUD-IWd Iiig
augnoy 86'Z.L'87  INwald su| yyesH siadied LZ0z [udy piodsl o] uesH s@afojdw3 olgnd vO - S¥3dieD  Aed3 LZ0zZ/0E/r0  Wo8YD-wd g
2561 §-8660£8V6EE € UONEIS omoa|g g seg oyded  Aed3 Lz0z/0E/k0  1P8YD- 1wd G

68262 9-0122518E69 T UONBIS ouBe|g B SO oYed  Aed3 LZ0Z/0E/F0  ¥09UD- Jwd g

86'9L1 986861077101 LE0ZS 19WBU| Z UonelS ssauisng wnipads  Aed3 1z0Z/92/v0  H0BUD- Jwid g

G6'9 @9} Buljig auljuQ eouswo) eouswod  Aed3 1z0z/9z/k0  ¥08UD-Iwd IIig

£5'6 G-pEL0ZGLLLI T UONELS oupa|3 g seg oyed  Aed3 Lz0z/9zZ/k0  109YD- Iwd g

L2602 9-17/99Z0GLG | UONEIS oupa|g g seg oyed  Aed3 Lz0z/9zZ/k0  09YD- Iwd g

00106 8-GZL99Z00VG | UONEIS oua|g g seg oyded  Aed3 LZ0zZ/9Z/H0  H08YD-Iwd g

Pb'809 989Z-££82-2Z.-1€8 # JUNODDY suoydsje | Ajuoy 191y Aed3 1Z0zZ/9z/v0 M990~ Juid g

P 66€ 9-012Z518E£69 Z Uonels omoa|3 g seg oyed  Aed3 Lz0z/Z0/k0 40940~ Jwd I1g

09'862 5-8660£876EE € UONBIS ous|g g seg oyded  Aed3 120z/20/k0  08UD- Iwd g

01925 Q'eay Aejunjo pue adueinsu| )i lajusoueInsu| Uos|ip T AueH Aed3 1Lz0z/SLP0  ¥98UD- Jwd lig

G669 93} Buljq suljuQ BoWRWOD BOLIBWOD jed3 LZ0Z/0E/F0  MoRUD- jwd g

00°04L 120z Yosel Jayem Bupjuug J81ep POOD Wweq 143 1202/20//0  %28uD-jwd g

18°G2 6810900£0€=0l 824 yoleg ravoo 1z0z/zzi0 ¥o8Y0

196 G/1650¥£0E=0l 924 yoleg ravoo Lz0z/vez/r0 ¥o8uD

196 5002629£0€=Al @34 uojeg ravoo 1z0z/9z/r0 ¥o8uD

00°¢ G¥10208£0€=0l 824 yoleg ravoo 1z0z/8z/r0 pietlie)

19§ GE£Z/966£0€=AI 924 udleg ravoo 1z0z/6ziv0 #0840

iy GZ£8Y6120€=al 834 uojeg ravoo 1z0z/8L/v0 #0840

19°G G6Z.0¥610€=Al @24 uyojeg ravoa0 120z LYo ¥8yD

8922 G6061.510€=0l @34 uyoleg ravoo Lz0zZ/2Lik0 #08YD

19°G SSZE£0000€=Al 984 Uoleg ravoo 1z0z/L0/k0 piekilio)

80°L1 6299£2000€=I 924 yoleg ravoo 1z0z/20/+0 ¥8YD

00'¢ 59Z26¥000€=Al @24 yojeg ravoo 1z0z/€0/0 pillis)

vELL S1806¥¥00€=AI @34 yoleg ravod 1z0z/50/+0 #0840

19°G S0860£600£=01 924 yoleg ravoo LZ0z/80/v0 picllis]
lloiAed 86°089'901 LZ0Z/91/#0 uo 821n8g |[0ihed Ag pajeal) a0iniag (|0:hed SH00PIOIND L202/0Z/b0  YoayD Aupqer
qnis Juawded ||1q Jo) UOIIDESUR] JUNOWE 019Z pajelauab syoogyoIny Jajuan) aoimues diosueg - yueg sn LZOZ/SLP0  329yD-wd g
gnjs Juswded |jiq 40} uoi}oBeSURL) JUNOWE 019Z pajesauab syoogyoINy 191U aoineg diooueg - yueg SN LZ0Z/SLF0  3o9YyD-wd |ig
lloiAed £6°0L4°L0L 1.202/20/70 uo 821n9g [josked Aq pajeas) a0I1nIag ||0MAed SHOOPRIND 1202/S0/0 @YD Algen

12 ady
Juasuon ypain owsap aweN wnN ajeq adA |
1202 |udy
siseg yse
._wn_.w_mmm 19840 -M_”:mw

Jou}SIQ Uo)dj0Id ali4 AUnoH yuoN

Nd 2Z:21



9 jo g abed

JouIsIq uojddjold ail4 Ajuno YuoN

lloshed umopyealq payoeje aag -jisodeq 108410 1 @ohoy ‘uospny  £912aA LZ0Z/SO/¥0 ¥osyoked
lloshed umopxeaiq payoele eag -isodaq 198110 uyor ‘1eBulissed  z91.ad LZ0Z/S0/0 ¥oayohed
lloshed umopxeaiq payoejie eag -iisodeq 108110 uosiue ‘sebulsseq 191.aa LZ0Z/S0/F0 yoayohed
lloshed umopxealq payoepe aag -iisoda( 102110 poues ebuyssey 091.aa LZ0Z/SOH0 yoayohed
lloihed umopealq payoeje sag -isodaq 198110 ueyjeuor ‘AealeH 651200 L20Z/S0/0 ¥oauohed
iloihed umopxealq payoepe sag -yisodaq 108110 pleuoq ‘AenieH 851/0Q 120Z/S0/70 $oayohed
iloihed umopyealq payoepe sag -isedeq Joa11Q 4 sope) ‘zelezuon /5L.AA LZ0Z/S0/F0 $oayohed
lloihed umopyealq paydele aeg -jisoda Joaig uowey ‘zewos 961.aa LzZ0Z/S0/¥0 Hoayohed
lloihed umopyealq payoele aag -yisoda Joaug I [lueq ‘eies  §51./.Aad L20Z/50/70 $oayohed
lloshed umopyealq payoepe aag -iisede( Joai1Q Heqoy ‘Aypomxod  #61.AaA L20Z/S0/70 $oayohed
lloshed umopyealq payoepe ass -isodaq 10811Q sewoyy ‘A9|sul  €£51.00 LZ0Z/S0/0 $oayohed
llohed umopyesiq payoepe sag -jsoda( 10211Q uosey ‘splued z5L.aAd LZ0Z/S0/F0 $oayohed
lloifed umopyealq payoepe sag -jsode jo2i1Qq ssar ‘zelod  L§1.ad LZ0Z/50/+0 $oayohed
lloifed umopyealq payoepe sag -jisode( Jo211Q uoQ ‘uideyd 05L2aA LZ0OZ/SO/F0 yoayoked
llolhed umopyealq payoene sag -jsodaq joa11Q euljose) ‘orelg  671.0QA L20Z/S0/70 $oayohed
llolhed umopxealq payoepe sag -jsodeq joau1Q piAeq ‘yoinouned grL.AA LZ0Z/S0/P0 yosyohed
lloiAed umopyealq payoepe sag -jisode joau1Q Ksen “apmopreg  /¥1.QA L20Z/S0/0 yoayohed
lloiAed umopyealq payoeye a9g -jisoda( 103110 d uyor ‘umpleg  9¥1L.ad Lz0z/50/70 yoayohed
aunnoy 99'6Z'c 850 suognguiuog - 'shg juswamay - SY3dieD  Aed3 Lzoz/og/v0  eayD-lwd (g
aupnoy 8E'966'S 850 suonnNquIU0Y - "SAS uaweay - SYIdied  Aed3 |Z0Z/0S/0  HoBUD- Jwd li'g
aulnoY ¥8'¥6S ¥S 850 suonnquuoY - "sAg Juewaay - SY3dieD  Aed3 1Z0zZ/0Ziv0 W98y D-lwd g
86°L2L 9858610101 LE0ZS Jeulaiu| Z UORBIS ssauisng wnioadg  Aed3 |Z0zZ/0S/P0  ¥0BYD-Iwd (g

86°6L1 Z8£1Z0VL0L LEDZB 92I0A PUB JBWB)U| € UONEIS ssauisng wnyosdg  Aed3 LZ0Z/OE/K0  HO8YD- lwd |G

16°LGL G/966101L0LLE0Z8 JoUIBUI | UOREIS sseuisng wnioads  Aed3 |Z0Z/0S/v0  Ho8YD- Jwid liig
aunnoy zG'LEL'L £20€0¢ ued 2Gf UoRNQUIUOD BARDSIT YINDI (£5%) £20€0€ - ueby isni| abejuep Aed3 1z0z/0Z/P0  Ho8YD-lwd g
aunnoy GZ'€69'L £20€0¢ ued /G uognNquuoD SARDSIT YINDI (28%) 220€0¢ - uaby isni| abejuep Aed3 1z0g/S0/P0  Ho8YD-lwd g
89°/G1 souBINSU| B vadyY  Aed3 Lz0zZ/0E/r0  %o9yD- lwd g

26'802 U Z Y311 Aliger] paniody papunjun - SY3dIeD Auiqer peniody papunjun - SH3dIED  ABd3 LZ0Z/0E/F0  308YD- wid liig

98'6.€ U ¢ ¥31L Aupiger] paniody papunjun - SY3dIeD Aunger] peniooy papunjun - S¥3dieDd  Aed3 LZ0Z/0e/r0  298YD-lwd g

aunnoy 06'zkP'z  INQUIUCO pajosie sakoldw3 Yoy g LGy sieded LGv-SY3died  Aed3 Lzoz/oe/r0  M0auD-wd g
aunnoy zg'LpL'LL 4L HIIL Anjiger] paniody papunjun - SY3dIeD Aujger peniody papunjun - SH3diED  Aed3 LZ0z/0g/b0  M9YD- Jwd |IIg
aunnoy 0G°ZyP'Zz  INQUU0D pejos|e avkoldw Yoy B LG siedie) ISy -SyH3dieD  Aed3 Lzoz/0em0  d08yD- lwd |iig
ov'zey L Z0Z Uer #GNPH # 100e dejy ovldy  Aed3 LZ0zZ/0E/b0  H08YD-jwid Iilg

juasuon npain owap aweN wnp ajeq adA)
1Z0Z |udy
19)s169y Yo9ymH siseg ysed
LZ/PLIS0

Nd Z2:Z)



9 jo ¢ abedq

lloJked umopyea.q payoeje 8ag -jisodaq 10a.1g uyor isBulisseq 9612QQ 1Z0Z/0Z/F0 so0ayohed
[joshed umopesalq payoeje aag -isoda( 10al1q uosiey ‘JebulsseH 661/0Q LZ0Z/0Z/¥0 yoayohed
lloshed umopyeslq payoele 8sg -lisoda( 108110 weueg sebulssed ¢61/0a LZ0Z/0Z/P0 soayoheq
lloihed umopealq paydele aag -Jisoda( Joallq ueyjeuor ‘AenieH €61200 LZ0Z/0Z/¥0 sioayohed
lloJked umopyes.q paydele aeg -jisodag jo8ig pleuoq ‘AenieH Z61L2QQA 1Z0Z/0Z/F0 yoayoked
floked umopyealq payoene 8sg -isoda( 10aa1Q 4 sopeD ‘zajezuon 161L.aA LZ0Z/0Z/H0 ¥oayohed
llolAed umopyealq payoepne aag -jisoda( 1oal1Q W [12ueq ‘eviey 061200 LZ0Z/0Z/¥0 J0aydhed
lloked umopyealq payoele asg -iisoda( 10ai1Q veqoy ‘Aypomxod  681L20A LZ0Z/0Z/FO #osyoked
lloJked umopyea.q payoeye sag -jisodaq Joaug uoley ‘s@IUEQ 881,00 LZ0Z/0Z/F0 soaydhed
lloshed umopyealq payoene sag -iisoda( 10811 sser ‘zepod /81204 LZ0Z/0Z/F0 oayohed
lloiheqd umopyealq payoele aag -lisodagg Joalig eujose) ‘oARIg 981200 LZ0Z/0Z/P0 }oayoked
lioiked umopyealq payoele 8ag -isods( 10aag pieq ‘yomouneg §g1.aa L2Z0Z/0Z/F0 ¥oayoked
lloiked umopxealq payoene 8ag -isoda( 10aaQ Auen up ‘mopeg 81200 L20Z/0Z/0 }oayohed
lloiked umopxealq payoene 8ag -isoda( j0aa1Qg d uyor ‘umpied  £81.0a0 LZ0Z/0Z/H0 ¥oayoked
jloifked umopyealq payoepe aag -iisodaq 1oaa1Qg uely ‘uewbumz zg1L.aa Lz0z/S0/v0 yoayshed
jloshed umop)Ea.q PaydeRe aag -isodaq 108.ig ueug 'uosipy  181L2Aaa LZ0Z/S0/r0 yoayohed
lloiked umopealq payoepe ass -isoda( 102110 ISBUOIAI 1SINUPUIA  0812A0 LZ0Z/S0/F0 soayohed
llosfed umopxealq payoepe asg -jisods( 10au1Q Her ue¥onl 641,40 LZ0Z/SO/FD $oauohed
lloiAed umop)ea.q payoepe 99g -Yisoda( 10241 ¥oued ‘Ausyoel 821.ad LZ0Z/SO/F0 soayohed
lloshed umopseaiq payoene a8s -liisods( 193110 preyony ‘'UNWS /21200 LZ0Z/S0/K0 yoeyohed
loihed umop)ea.q payoepe asg -isodeq 102410 D sulenboer ‘uowis 921204 LZ0Z/S0/F0 soayohed
lioshed umopeaiq payoeye aag -iisoda( 125110 o As|uelg ‘BAIIS  G/12AQ 1Z0Z/S0/F0 Hosyohed
|loiked umopsealq payoeje aag -lisodaq 103liQg 18)ad ‘48ppnos  ¥/21.4d LzZ0Z/S0/v0 yoayohed
|loifed umopealq payoeje aag -jisoda(] JoalIq W JOIA ‘eyooy €£21200 1Z0Z/S0/0 yoeyohed
|loiked umopyeaiq payoepe aag -jisoda( 1oal1Q Javied ‘Jsjoyuury z/1.040 LZ0Z/S0/40 yoauyshed
|joifed umopeaiq payoepe aag -jisoda( joalig pleyory “axed 121,404 LZ0Z/S0/F0 yoayohed
lloifed umopyea.q payoeye a9 -)isodaq 103410 sewoy| ‘uezIng  0.120d LZ0Z/S0/F0 ¥oayohed
lloshed umopyesiq payoele 8as -)isodaq Joaug [eBYOIN ‘900N 691200 LZ0Z/S0/70 yosyohed
lloihed umopXeeiq payoee eas -jiscdeq j0ai1g [eor ‘ezopusiN 891200 LZ0Z/S0/¥0 yoayohed
lloiked umopyeaiq payoele 99g -isodaq 199110 snsar ‘Bzopualy /91.aa 120Z/S0/¥0 yoayohed
lloshed umopyeaiq payoepe 9ag -isoda( 108410 fleWy ‘zeundel 994.ad L20Z/S0/¥0 soayohed
llosAed umopyealq payoeje 8ag -ysoda( 109110 [enueyy ‘[eBupely §91.QQ L202/S0/F0 yosyoheq
lioihed umopea.q payoepe aag -lisodaq 1021Q Haqoy ‘lley  +91.aa L20z/S0/v0 #syohed
juasuo) 1pain owsap aweN wnp ajeq adA}
120Z 1dy
19)s163y }o9yn siseq yseD

1o1)SIQ UONRDJ0Id ali4 AJUNOD YUON

LeipLiso
Nd 2Z:Z1



9 jo { abed

0£°26 | UOWE}S //18G1 20IUDS UBUIM UOISSIN  ZZPEP LZ0Z/20/F0  23UD- iud g
9696 Z uone)g sia)sod soueldwo) walpyH  LZPEY 120Z/20/70  %o8UD-wd ig
12081 unp-Aep-1dy ysen Z uonels z00S6-€7986-€ uonelodio) eulely [pWIED  0ZVER LZ0Z/Z0/P0  18UD-lwd |ig
G0'GL9 L0000-€L6+090LE # UN02DY SS3BUIM UOZUBA  BLPEY L202/20/P0  OBYD-Iuwd liig
aunnoy 90615’z L20Z Yol pieD [BD Jayua) eomieg diooueq - jued SN BLYEY L20Z/20/4F0 094D~ juid g
00022 | uoneyg 90IAI8g Jaysinbunxgy "OU| ‘UoNDal0ld Al AUNoD-ul  LLPER LZOZ/Z0/F0  MO3UD-iwd g
GLZhL aonou Buuesy olgnd |z/0z Jeak [eosy 1a6png BuisiueApy-uelLIOjED UL OLPER LZ0Z/20/F0  02UD-lwd jig
08°691L 002190 Auedwod 10 ApINIS  GLPER LZ02/20/F0  09UD-jwd |ig
00°04 $90IAIBS |04U0) }sad [onuoD 1Sad BUNY [[BSSMY  YLYEY LZ02/20/P0  Y99UD-lwd lig
00'%S€ Huuad $994 JIX0 | [ENUUY tL € 100V oulsiqQ se0In0say Uiy Aeg Asisjuo  £LbER L20Z/20/F0  oRUD- ud |Ig
G8'6EL Z uonels zz0o9s5L 90IMBG USUIT LOISSIN - ZLPEY LZ0Z/20/F0  Yo8ud-iuwd g
96'96 | uonelg sisysod souerdwod walpyH  LLPER LZ0Z/20/P0  ORUD-lwd Ig
Juasuo) Joud 88605 L Jojesausb ¢ 1S uo aoinag S0IAIBS I0jRISUSD SBIU0D  OLbER LZ0Z/Z0/F0  O9UD-Iuwd g
LZ°081 unr/Aey/ady ysen ¢ uonels g005e-95286-€ uonesodioD BuLBl [PULBD  BOVEY LZOZ/Z0/F0  O9YD-lwd iig
66'G5 1 9018 G Jalepn AJYIUO) € uonels 90IAIDS JOlBAA BILIOJIED  BOVEV LZOZ/Z0/F0  MO9YD-jwd iig
0008 Japinold YlleaH S8 #2200 9910AU| Bulues] YHY 3HI4 VD L0PEV LZ0Z/20/F#0  P9UD-lwd IIig
lloihed umopyealq payoele 89g -iisoda( 108.11Q uepy ‘vewBumz €17.00 L202/0Z/F0 Ho8yohed
lloshed umopyes.q payoele 88g -isode( 108110 ueug ‘UOSIM ZLZ2200 LZ0Z/0Z/70 osyohed
lloshed umopyealq peydele 88g -isoda( 108410 [BBYOIA ISINYpUIA  1122AQ LZ0Z/0Z/F0 Ho8yohed
lloshed umopxeaiq payoepe 9ag -lisodaq 122410 yeor Joxonl 0Lz.ad 1202/0Z/40 ¥oauohed
lloshed umopxealq payoee aag -iseda( 129410 $oued ‘Ausyoe]  60z.0A LZ0T/0Z/F0 yoayohed
iloshed umopyealq payoepe sag -isoda( 108110 pleyoly ‘WS  802.AA L20Z/0Z/F0 ¥osyohed
lloihed umopxealq payoepe asg -lisoda( 198410 W 10101 “BYd0Y  £02.0Q LZ0Z/0Z/70 ¥oauohed
lloshed umopxeaiq payoepe aag -lisoda( 102110 laxied ‘Jajoyuury  90Z.aa L20Z/0Z/70 ¥oayohed
lloiked umopxealq payoepe sag -Jisodeq 02110 pleyory ‘Iedied §0z.Qa LZ0Z/0Z/F0 Roayohked
Jlolhed umopyealq payoele aag -lisoda( joaiQ sewoy] ‘uszinQ +0z2.00 L20Z/0Z/v0 yoayohed
lloifed umopxes.q payoene 8ag -isoda( 108u1g [SBYOIN ‘800N  £0Z2.QA LZ0Z/0Z/¥0 soayohed
Jloihed umopyealq psyodejie sag -jIsoda(g Joau1g |90 ‘ezopualy 202.QQ L20Z/0Z/v0 yoayoked
lloshed umopyealq payoelie 89g -jisodaq 108110 snsaf ‘ezopusiy  L0Z.QQd LZ0Z/0Z/¥0 yoayohed
lloshed umopyealq payoele 88g -jisodaq J0811Q IIBUY ‘ZoulNeN  002.Q0 LZ0Z/0Z/%0 yoayohed
[l0ihed umopyealq payoeje asg -lisodaq Joalg [enueyy ‘leBupew 661,00 LZ0Z/0Z/70 yoayohed
lloihey umopyealq payosepe aag -jisodaq j0a1Qg Haqoy ‘IeM 861200 L202/0Z/v0 yoayohed
jloihed umopeauq payoelie 8ag -jisods( Joalig 1 @oAoy ‘uospnH  /61.Q0 LZ0Z/0Z/Y0 yoayohed
juasuon Hpain owap aweN wnn ajeq adA)
120z |udy
._mam_mwm_ Naooayon Siseg YaEd

LZirLISO

Jou3SIQ UoRI3j0Id a4 AJuno) yHoN Wd 221



9 jo g abed

siseg Ysen

Juasu0 Jold GLEVE'Z 0Z0Z J2quaAoN - 12qojoQ sedineg Buninsuo) Ul ‘pleyxei JBIIIN - SGPER L20Z/8Z/Y0  09UD- lwd g
601 joed @soH Joo( des| SHMND N PSPEV L20Z/82/F0 994D~ 1ud g
00'5€6 ZZ/0€/¥0 0 LZ/10/50 diysisquisy Y4SD 52022 V4SO ESGYEY LE0Z/82/P0  MP8YD- juid Iid
aunnoy Sy'EsL'e 09149 "ou| ‘winsjonad oyoed AsjleA  ZGPER LZ0Z/9Z/P0  MOaUD- lud lig
00’622 1202/ L/L0-1202/5 1170 Sebleyo Apspent S3IOVd MOTIIA SN LSPER L20Z/92/P0  MOo8uyD-iwd (Il
‘dioA ssauisng wnioads  OGPER LZ0Z/9Z/P0  ¥09UD-lwd |Ig
89'998 £1.253 uo saoysayeiq Jeal ace|dsy 1SIQ uoosiold il |ejue)] ZnID ejues  ByPEY LZ0Z/9Z/Y0  09YD-1ud g
90°0vL ) Aq panoidde aui4 mojjoH Adas|S "|ealy Juspiou| BZZId 8|qe] punoy  8vkEr LZ0Z/92/F0 084D~ Juld lilg
90vLL aoinas abueyox3 R0 809810 JUNOOOY uebying - ou| USlepM ANEND  LbPEr L20Z/9Z/F0  %0RUD-lwd g
00°52S eH % [pued Bniq juswhojdwz-a.d auiH-anesay siedyyjesH speuuld  9vpEY L20Z/9Z/F0  HO8UD-iud Iig
L6ZLL L000HON/SESE-EL0 08D esa Auungjoieled  GppeEy LZ0Z/92/F0  MOaUD-wd |Ig
aunnoy ¥6°29Z'L 18N} LZ0Z Yoley [end4 - ASNOWN  vkkEY L202/9Z/k0  08UD-lwd Iig
0,26 £1€000-66 lelepn BuQ AsuBlUol  EbbEV LZ0Z/9Z/P0  M09UD- ud |iig
00°GZl saa4 diysiequaly jenuuy ussy spaiyg a4 Aunog Aessjuol  Zppey LZ0Z/9Z/K0  ¥08UD- wd Iiig
G681 | uonels /21851 80IMBS USUIT UOISSIA Lrber LE0E/92/70  MOsUD-jud |ilg
LZ0g Areniqad seommag Buninsuod (gI0A ou| ‘prRYxeN BN ObPER L20Z/92/P0  M09uD-lud |ig
€609 aoueUBUB YEOS SIIND N7 BEPEVR L20Z/92/¥0  03UD-iud |ilg
Lz'oLe Sauajeq pjoyasnoH ssuajeg ajgisiaiu| - 8ebER L20Z/9Z/P0  08UD-ud |Ig
{4 1202/€ sieyyByauy ansesal 10) ssaooid Bunse) soawoBiy  LebE LZOZ/9Z/P0  OOBUD-Iwd |Iig
0G'LEE suopeynsuoo ebs Zsullely ' uspmog ‘swinjessed ‘uosmeq  9epeR 1L202Z/92/¥0  HP8UD-1wd |iig
1566 isjem 0008261 1o o181 SoAS Ajunwwog BlINoNSeD  GEPEY LZ0Z/9Z/A0 08D~ ud g
00'seh ¥08yo ued apising $8)BI00SSY UO03)0ld all |9uWe] VEPER LE0E/IZ/FO  AMO3YD-lwd |Ilg
86°Ley Z0EBZ0LBER # 100V 80lnIas auoydaia) Ajyuopy CIBN[BD  EEPEV L2Z0Z/92/F0  AI8YD-jud |I'g
juasuoy Jolid 8L 92y’ L :m Jeah ¢ - ssaf Jalyd 1o} uoejelsut pue dn jas Xd U@l  ZErEl L202/c0/y0  MP3YyD-iwd liig
00°20L Z uoels 2zo9sL 0IMIBG UBUI UOISSI - LEVFER LZ0Z/Z0/40  MO3uD-iwd jiig
09°'529 Isisse Usioe|b uozewe Joe1UOD B2IAMSS AJJUO XY UYdseL  0Eved LEZ0Z/20/b0  2P9yD-iwd |iig
G298 L uoneys /218Gl 90IMIBG Usul uoissIiN - BEFER L202/20/P0  MP9YD-iwd |ilg
9l'vee 1202 |udy yses} | uolelS G00GL-GL068-E uoneiodioD euLB [BULBD  8ZPEV L20Z/C0/F0  HP8UD- juid liig
6LELL 6% 10 0G sdujs 158} enx JopoLIN [eDIpalN eaipunog  LZFER LE0E/C0/P0  HP8YD-iwd il
12°18L L0000-EL6Y090LZ # IUNCODY SSSBIIM UOZUBA  9ZFER LZ0Z/20/P0  MO8YD-iuWd il
00°0LL £ UoNEIS a01A18g JaysinBunx "0u| ‘ucnoslold all4 AUnoD-uL  GZPEY L20Z/20/P0  MOBUD- Juid Iig
9696 € uonels siaysod soueldwo) PalpdH  pZbEY LZ02/Z0/P0  MO8YD-iuwd liig
0088 g uonejs eainag Jaysinbunx3 "ou| ‘uonoslold ang Aunod-ul  €ZFEY L202/20/P0  MORYD- Jwid g
juasuo) jpai) owsap awen wnp ajeq adA)
1202 |udy
19)s169y YooyH

JoU3SIQ UolIS}0Id 34 AJunod ypoN

Nd 2Z-21



g Jo g abeq

L LiLevy_ 1z 1dy
00°00L 908G [BDIPaIN aleoyjea s|oeuUld L9%EP L20Z/0E/F0  O8YD- lwd lIig
Lv'v6L [EUE] wnajonad Auno) ABIBYUO  99¥ER LZOZ/0S/F0  %O2UD- lwd IIig
|aunnoy 00°EL0’L Katjod 03 ¢ adAy 3Ng meN uo ppy 071 'seomuag eoueINsU| SN S9VER LZ0Z/0E/F0  08yD-iuwd g
sunnoy G6'8LE'Y 1.Z0Z udy pied [eD Jslue) eoiag diooueg - ueg SN YIPEY LZOZ/0EH0  OIPOYD- ud |G
JUSsSU0) Joud 00°GL9'LE uodal seauibuy dnoig Bunnsuod |I2S  €9VEY LZOZ/0E/F0  MP8UD-Juid (g
00°0L S80IMBS |044U0D 1S8d jojuoy Isad Buny |jessny  29¥Ey LZ0Z/0E/P0  PP9YD-iwd |Ilg
juasuod 16°Z80°L 8)enua0uco weoy snid speally opliollely  L9YER LZOZ/OE/F0  PRUD-wd |ig
06'68¢ ssallsjieg ¢ Ssleled @ejsiaiu|l - 09¥ER LZ0Z/0E/F0  O8UD- Iud |Ilg
05°598 Aungesig wis | Buon 4dYD 6SveER L20Z/0E/F0  HO8UD-iud Ilg
‘dlon Jsneg  8SPER LZ0Z/0E/F0  MOBYD-juwd (Iig
00501 11y ansasel Joj Buusssog Bruqg Juewihodwz-aid aleoyj|eaH s|peuuld  LGpEY L20Z/82/P0  MO3YD-iwd liig
Sv06l ¢ uonels 220951 B0INIBG UBUIT UOISSIN 9GrEY L202/82/P0 984D~ iwd li'g
juasuo) Npaid oway aweN wnpn ajeq adA]
120Z |udy
19)s169y yo9y9n siseg yseg
LZivLIS0

1o1JS1Q UOND3}0.Id 3ii4 AUno) YuoN

Wd 2221



Z jo | abeg

%G8 ZVe 0LZLL'sE 00°000'52 0L'ZLL'09 0£'6LE'G
%G8 ZHE 0L'ZLL'SE 00°000'G2 0LZLL'09 0£'B6LE'G
%.E'¥IG'8 0£'608'688 00°005'0L 0£°60€'006 88°96H'C
%EL0GELLL  L9°EGZ'988 00°008 19°6G.'088 000
Z9YE6'E 000
%1296 66'8L¢- 0000001 10°LZ9'6 88°961'C
8G'80Z'168 000
85°802'158 000
%p0'9LL 26'6ZLTh 00'108'688  Z6'0£G'ZE0'L 1228 LY
%06 L9'00LELL- 00°L08'¥69  6E£°00L'1L2S 000
%L0'862 L0vL89LE 00°000'09F  ZOFLB'9LY 1£T28'LY
%686 ¥5'€8¢- 00°000'GE 9r'919've 000
%2518 90°'82S - 00°000°L¥E  ¥6'LLV'96L £2'80¥'62
%19°G9 L6'676'08- 00°000'06 £0°050'65 or0gz'e
%6L 8L ¥6'€60'6L- 00°000°06 90°906'0L 8E'ErY'S
%0601 G8'GLG'S 00°000°19 68'615'99 SPveL'Le
%t 001 0419002 G8'LGL'LG0'G  GG'EL8'LL0'S 89'0£G'06/°L
%81 8t L0GPL0L- Lr'8L6'02 PE'EEZ'0L 000
%6669 £6°€9L'2- 6c0LZ'L 9t'9v0's 000
%9988 68'Z05'6- £9'618'c8 8L°91E'YL 92'260'Gt
%0°0 057009}~ 05°009'L 000 000
%Z8'Z0L 8L°60F'L 00°000'0S 82°60t°'LS 000
%6088 £6'19¢8'2Z- £9'689°/8L  0L'8Z£'G9l 000
%8ELOL 08'G20'G9 BZ'ESP00L'Y 60'6LP'GIL'Y IV vbr'syLL
jebpng jo 9, 1e6png 18AQ § yebBpng 12 4dy - 0Z, In[ 12 iy

IVi0L

120z 1udy ybnoays 0zoz Aine
pPaAlaoay (LA |eNOY "SA }obpng pajoalold anuanay

JoLI}SIQ UORD8J0Id all4 AJUNOD YHON

pajeuBisaq - 9 [230L
(dwd) uonebniy jeyde) alld - 96y
pajeubisaq - 9
OSIN - G |BjJOoL
aNU3A3Y SNOJUR|[BISI - 096F
pasinquiay sea4/Spuniay-19yio - 0v6y
awiooUu| 1saI9] - PEGY
OSIN - §
sjuels) - ¢ |ejoL
juels) s,uewsalld - 6E6¥
SJuBlS) -
salouaby Jay)Q Wol4 anusAsy - € [BI0L
spung z.| uonisodold - 056
juawaaiby aanesadoon S30 - 0LV
3 3INOZ - ¥L VSO - Svov
salouaby JaY)0 Wol4 anuaAdy - ¢
sjuawsassy @ sead - Z [e10]
K1ano2ay 1509 - PGP
3|npayag a4 - £E6h
XVL SWN3 - ok 0v
S)UDWISASSY @ S804 - Z
saxe] Auadoud - | |ejo)
YLldOH - LSvP
|eyuawa|ddng Joud - ¢HOY
jeyuawsejddng yuaiund . ZH0y
paingasup ioud - Lyoy
paindag Jold - LEOY
painsasup) Juaung - 0Zoy
painsag juaung - 0L0v
saxe] Auadold - |

awoou|

asuadx3zjewosu Aieuipio

siseg ysed
LZ/IeLiso
Nd 61-1



Z jo z ebeyg

awoou| }JoN

awoouj A1euipiQ 18N

J4o1d Ss0I9

%02 86 G9'ZS0'8LZ'9 ¥P'Z60°00L°9%
0/°166'89¢ 000 juswaaiby aAnesadood 30 - 019V
19°£G/'988 000 SnuaAsy snoaue||sdsiy - 096
85°802'L68 000 juelg s,uewsally - 6E6Y
suonoeloid abejuaaiad Jabpng anJ)} moys 0} Jno payoeq sasuadxa pajedionueun Aleuipioesjxy
%8 0EL G£66'768°L 68'250'8LZ'9 6E'9V0'ELL'S 9p'€09°9.8°)
%81 0€L vG'E66'Y68°L G8'250'8LZ'9 6E9Y0'ELL'8 9r'£09'0.8°L
%8t 0L ¥5'€66'768°L G8'250'8L2'9 BEIVO'ELL'S 9¥'€09'9.8'L
%81 0EL ¥G'€66'P68°L 68°'250'8L2'9 BEIVO'ELL'S 9¥'£09'948'L awoouy] [gj0L
1eBpng jo o, jabpng 1eAQ § 186png 12 ady - 0z, I 1z 1dy
IvioL

120z 1udy ybBnouyy 0zoz AIne

PaAIooay QLA |eNOY "SA }19Bpng pajoaloid anusnay
Jouysiq uonaejold all4 Ajunoy yuoN

siseg yses
LZIELISO
Nd 611



G jo | abed

%6906 9E'2LE- 00°000't ¥9°229°¢C 92°.61
%98°0L 8L°2vp'GlL- 00°000°cS TAAA WA 04°860°€
%80°96 00°£81- 00°000'F 00'EP8e 000
%SL°L6 05628~ 00°000°04 0SviL'6 06°6S8
%¥'99 L8'LEQ Y- 0000021 61'896°L c0'8LlL
%E8'GZ 049962 007000t 0E'€e0’L 08201
%6SLLL L2'956'9 00°000°09 L2'656'99 8C°LLLE
%9 LL Ly'Shr'8L- 00°000°'8VE £5'1755'69¢2 L0'2LLC2
%L0°'8L Z8'70Z'66¢- 82°9G.'L08'L 9F"LGG'90b' L 08'299'8LL
%EE'e8 0Z°2.9'vPL- 02'€£0'898 00°L9E'ETL 0L'9gg'eL
%16'St €0°2E6'8L- 00°000'GE 16°£90°91 F9¥99'L
%C9EL 89°L56'¢E- 00°000°GL 2eTROLL L0912
%cC6 6% POBYL LLL- B0 €CLLYE YOvLG°0LL 000
%6988 16°4G9°G- 00°000°08 6v ZYE Y £0'86'¢
%L9°68 9€°9£8°05" 00°000°26% vIEIL LYY 9z Viv'6e
%20'06 €2 68L°ELE- GL°0S6'vrLE Z5°19L°1E8'e 08'S¥¥'8ee
%CL €6 ZELPS' L 00°000°02} 89'85¥'2L1 80°G8L'LL
%L8'CL 8L v62'28" 00°000'00¢ Z8°60L°LLE €T L4681
%8 LvE vr128'LYe 00°000'00} vy LZ8 LYE 000
%697 101 95°081°L 00°000°0L 9508414 000
%9€LL L0°0LLV°L2- 00°000°021 £6'628'C6 99'66£'6
%G6 76 €L VLG L 00°000°0€ 18°G8v'8¢ 000
%L Z6E GLLLY'9E- 00°000°02 GZ'8Z5'€T 00°Lgg'e
Y%l LL 0Z'881'6e- 00°000°ELL 0811848 £8°219'2
%9G°18 00'8£9°'1L9- 00°L0S'vEE 00'628'2Le 00'865°0¢
%V €8 8GEE6'VLE- GLEYY'L68' 21°0L56°288"L 00°LLE°LSL
jebpng jo 9, 18bpng 19AQ $ jebpng 12 1dy - 0z, Ine 1z dy
V101

1202 |udy ybnoayy 0zoz Aine
|[enjoy "sA }obpng asuadx3

funoag |e120g - 8E0S
aouesnsu| |e}idsoy aJedipaly - LE0S

aJueINsu| 8Alasay - 9£0S
Aqesig wia) BuoT - €05
juswihojdwaun ajels - ££05
V4S9 - @2uBINSU| 317 - ZEOS
paijay-adueinsu] YijeaH - LE0S
ajueJnsu| yjeay - 0£05

$)s09 asueJnsuy| YyjjeeH - 0g0

S}jauag juswalay - 0Z0 [elol

Aunger] papunjun - SY3dIeD - 8205
vid3ad ¢ 4211 Jafojdw3 - S¥3d - 920§
:O_umm:wnEOU pasiajeq - YINDI - G205

ueoT yoked pund apis - $Z0S
Z 1911 sefojdw3 - S¥3d - €208
} 1911 sakojdwiz - g¥3d - LZ0S

sjyouag JuaWLINBY - 0Z0

sauejeg sako|dw3 - 0LO [BIOL

Aed nai-uj - 6205

Ked awnpaAQ - 6105

SWIaAQ wes] aying - gLos

Ked AepijoH - LL0S

Ked uoneoanp3 - 910§

Hoked uonedsepjaaea YIS - #10S
Alejeg - saAlasay - £10S
fieyaaneg - Aiejes - ZL0OS

Z Jo1] Ajejeg-salteles - L10S

I 4011 Ajojeg-sauieles - 0L0S

sauejeg aafojdwg - 010
S1I43N3E 8 SIVIVS - 0100

asuadxgz/awoou) A1euipiQ

Jou}sIq UoNo3}0id ali4 AjunoH yuoN

siseg yseo
LZIeLIso
Nd vE-C)



G jo Z abed

%bT LL 90°06v'82- 00°00Z'GZ1 ¥6'60.L°96 91°96S'y
%2 02 LL68lL'e- 00°000'% 68018 SL'BEL
%10°9€ 6665 L- 0070052 LZ'006 000
%26 Ve 29°902°6- 000008 8E'€6L'Z 15980'L
%L0'6L 85'682'L- 00°000°6 ZroLL'l 000
%8688 96'702'LL- 00°00£°L0L v0°G6¥' 06 05°0L€°€
%9t 64 £6°0bP'2L- 00°899'Z5¢ 10°L22'082 00°€L0°L
%00 00°000'L- 00°000'L 00°0 000
%8E ¥6 £6'ELL Y 00°000'68 L0'9Z2'08 00°ELO’L
%0°GL 00°299'99- 00'899'992 00°100'002 000
%1118 6L08L'2 00°002°G1 L8BLY'ZL 0SFEL'L
%Gt L1 00°LLL L- 0070002 00622 000
%6626 8Lv2z- 00°002°€ Z8°6L6'Z 08'+9.
%5126 L0°68L" 00°000'0L B67LZ'6 04'696
%92 '86 082881 00°GLL'9L 0Z'2L8'GL 658LLE
%LEBY 65°0v2'L- 007002 L6GL L €T'1€2
%0001 000 00°GL8'ZS 00°G18'2S 000
%G0°9L v L6 L- 00°000'8 9G°€80'9 £0°LLLL
%8Y ELL €Z'618'L 00°005°€L £T'BLE'GL €€°9LL')
%20°LS y6 9L 0L 00°000°'2Z 90°6eT L1 £8°90b'2
%80°€S vE¥8z e 00°000°2 99°GLL'E 6E0VL
%EL 0§ 09°08%'L- 00°000°'G) 0r'6LS°L v1'992'2
%8268 99°'v1L€'L08" £0°L0L'L¥Y'S LE°26E'0V9'Y 19°G¥'98¢
08'696'C 000
%GL°08 L¥'982'56" 00°000'G6Y 65°CLL'66E L0°zee'6e
1ebpng jo 9 196png JeAQ ¢ jebpng 12 4dy - 0z, Inr 1z 1dy
TV10L

120z 1udy ybnoayy pzoz Ainr
jenjoy "SA }obpng asuadx3

$8JNJoNIIS JO doUBRUUIBY - OEL

juawdinb3g jo asueusjuiey -
wuewdinb3y ¥vsn -

‘Jurey dinb3g 9210 -
aoueuBuUIBl V'H DS -

Juey “dinb3 uonesunwwoy .

juawdinbg jo juiep -

021 1810l
vZLs
€215
(443
LZLS
0CLS

juawdinb3g jo asueuajuiely - 0Z1

soueinsuyj .
PV isiid -
@aueinsu| AyjigelT |esauas -

ssueinsu| dwo? s,J9YJOM -

00} 1ej0L
20Ls
101S
001LS

aoueinsuj - 001

dx3 pjoyesnoy -
suuojjuf) - 891A1ag Aipune
aoiasag AipuneT -

sasuadx3 pjoyasnoH

060 I830L

- 2608

L60S

- 0608

dx3 p|oyasnoH - 060

SUOIEJIUNWIWOY -
splen Jiy Jeindwo) -
ysjedsiqg L16 -
auoyd Jenjey -

auoydaja] -

090 12301
€908
2908
190§
0905

SUOIJEIIUNWWOY - 090

dx3 seiddng |euosiad g A}ajeg -
aseysind wuioyiun -

saliddng |euosiad g A)9jes -

050 Iej0L
2505
0505

dx3 saiddng |euocsiad @ A19jeS - 050

S3INddNS ? S3DIAUIS - 0500
S1I43N39 '8 SIVIVS - 0100 [BjOL

swie|g dwio) SIIOM - 010

$)S09 @2UBINSU| Y}|edH -

Jou3sIg uonadjold all4 AjunoH YUoN

0€0 Iejol

siseg ysen

L2IELISO
Wd vE:ZL



G jo ¢ abey

%LY'66 818 0070006 28°'156'8 G8'069'C juswdinbz pue sjoo] |jews - 0ZZ [eloL
%BE L 9 LEE’L 00°000°€ POLEEY 167280°L weod - LZZ§
%0°LL 28°6.LE°L- 00°000°9 8L°029'v ¥6°L09°L juswdinb3 @ sjooy - 0ZZ5

juswdinb3 pue sjoo] |jews - 0ZZ

%00 00°00%- 00°00% 000 000 $9Se97 '@ SJUdY - 00T |BJ0L
%00 00’002~ 00002 000 000 punoig/ainjonilg saseaT @ Jusy - 0LZs
%00 00°002- 00002 000 000 wawdinb3 jo sasea g sudy - 002

saseaT P Sudy - 00Z

FLYA R A LL'602'9¢e- 28'zL9'or LLEOP 0L SLZrL dx3 @o1joN |eba g uonedliqnd - 061 ej0L
%2ETT L1°602'9¢- Z8'Z19'9% LLEOV0L SLZYL saonjopN |eba @ suoneslgngd - 0615

dx3 asnoN |eba g uonesijand - 061

%S 0L G2'G8G'S 00°0SL'vEL GZ'GEE'OPL 95°GR.'96 @2IAJag |eUOlSS3j0.id - 081 |EI0L
%6E£°'G6 £8°666'L- 00°0SZ'ey LLPST LY 99'9£9°/¢ sjue}nsuoy - g§8Ls
%89°20L 00°9PL'Y 00°000'¥S 00°9¥1°8S 00°9¥6°LS uonensiulwpy xe) Auadoid - L8LS
%L0°921 096802 00°000'8 09°G680°0L 09°'GEL '038 ‘s)2aY ueid apISINQ - 981G
%8G°LEL £L°0€6') 00°000°L £2°0€6'8 00°0€L suojjeulwex3/suone|noou] paj - ZgLs
%S0°ZL GZ'95L'9- 00°000°L GL'EV8 05°.c€ lesuno) |eba - 181G
%L6°GEL 00°6.5'G 00°005'GL 005202 000 Bununoaoy - gL

221A19g [BUOISSa0Id - (8]

%6E°L8 9e2LG'9- 00°000°GE ¥9°L8Y'8¢ FA AN sesuadx3g 92140 - 041 |eloL
%6E°L8 61°€20'G- 00°000'.2 L2'9/6°L2 180162 yoddng sendwod ‘1) - LLLS
%6E L8 16°88Y°L- 00°000'8 eV’ LLG9 09'LeL’L asuadx3 9210 - 0LLS

sasuadx3g 92140 - 0L1

%PE e 00661°0L~ 00°000°8L 00°L08L 00'szl sesuadxg diysiequsaiy - 051 lelolL
%bEey 0066101~ 00°000'81L 00°L08°2 00'scL sdiysiaquispy - 051G

sasuadx3 diysiaquiay - 05}

%L0°G9 90°'6vS'v- 00°000°¢L P6°0St'8 SELeY asuadxy saljddng [ed1pal - 0L [BI0L
%10°G9 90'6vS'v- 00°000°€L #6°06¥'8 Se'Ley (vL vsD) sanddng jedipai - 0pLS

asuadx3 seiddng |eaipaly - OvL

%l¥L2 22688'04- 00°000°GL 8L°0LL'Y o0orl $2INjoNAS JO adueUBUIRH - OEL [BIOL
Shvs 000 19130 - S8INIONAG JO sduUBUBUIEW - OC]
%16°92 L9°€96'0L- 00°000°G1L £€920'Y ooorl Sainjonag Jo Julely - 0ELS

19bpng jo 9, 186png J8AQ § 1ebpng 1z 1dy - 0z, Inr 1z Jdy
Iviol
120Z 1udy ybnoay; 0zoz Ainr
|enjoy “sA }@bpng asuadxg s1528 se0

J19L13S1Q UoND3j0Id a4 Ajuno) Yuon Wd vE:ZL



§ jo ¢ abey

%G0'6.Z'L L1'8EE'6Z8 00°000'0L L1'8EE'SH8 GL'Gh
18'€0. 000
%L 0E 18'28'8b- 00°000°'0Z BL'LLG'LZ 000
9€'1L0'EL8 000
GL'SY GL'SY
%8L'08 vy Zre 6L Z8°SK1'900°1 8€'€08°Z18 vLLvE'9TL
%GL 0G1 61°10€'02 00°000'0¥ 6.°10£'09 000
%GL 061 61°10€'02 00°000°0 6.°10£09 000
%2Z9'9E Z5veg's- 00°050'9 8Y'sLT'e 0L'9b
%9ELL Z8'S0E'e- 00°000'F 8169 00'¥5€
% LL 00621~ 00°005'L 00'120°L 000
%L8'18 0L°66- 00°0S5 0€°05¥ 0L'26
%9016 610Z.'L" 00°052'6L 12'625'LL 91'92£'Z
%S 06 £2°8G¢- 00°06L'€ LL1BE'E Lv'89€
%LZ L6 95'29¢"L- 00°005'GL vy LEL'YL 69°256'L
%919 9'818'cZ- 00°008'19 ¥9°186'L€ 8G°LLL'Y
%L9'E 00°068'2- 00°000'¢ 00°0LL 000
%8L'LL 04 '¥89- 00°000'¢ 0E'GLE'T zLZ5h
%0'Z 00°0v6'Z- 00°000'¢ 00°09 00'%S
%ET' LY 99'€0€'L1- 00°008'2S ¥E'96Y'SE 98°0L2'Y
%EZ'99 96'V£2'G- 00°00S'S} ¥0'G92'0L 2 026
%0°0 00°00G- 00°00S 000 000
%9829 00°009'z- 00°000°Z 00°00%'¥ 00°005
%0°00L LLLBL'L 000 LLLBL'L ve 0zy
%285 €1'9ze'e- 00°000'8 L8'ELO'Y 000
1ebpng jo 9, 39Bpng JaAQ § 196png 1z 4dy - 0z, InF 1z idy
V1oL

120z 14dy ybBnouyy 0zoz AInr
jen}oy "sA }abpng asuadx3

suomsinbay jepdes - 0.¢ (e10)

Juelg 94V - LLES
Sa|2Iys A YeIs/Aninn - bLES

sopesfidn smeseddy Jo snjeseddy - z265

suonedUNWWoy |Iqo - LLES

suonisinboy jeyded - 0Lg

S3ASVYHIUNd TVLidVD - 00£0
S$3INddNS ® S3DIAYTS - 0500 [BI0L

saInjonAs - 09 |e1o]
NION - 99€S

sainjonng - 09

abieyoing g saxe] ‘saaq |e1oadsg - OpE |EIOL
soxe] B s9a4 |e10adg - ZHES
(19sa1q) xey 1ang - Lpeg
abieyo ing abemasg - OpES

abieyosing @ saxe] ‘sesq |e1oadsg - Opg

sannn - 092 lejol
18jep - 1925
213293 B SO - 0925

samnn - 092

sasuadx3] |9Ael] g |an4 - 0SZ [BIOL
Bujuies) B sesino) apIsINQ - £6Z5
aoue)sisqng BunespuepIoy| - 2625
SUOIJEPOWODIY B [BABI] - LGZS
[#nd - 0525

sasuadxg |aael) g |and - 06Z

sasuadx3 [e10adg jou3si1q - 0EZ [BI0L
$@ssE|D uoljednp3 dlqnd - 8€ZS
asuadx3g Jaquay pieog - GEZS
(s|ewsiep) sa9sino) uodNsyY| - ££Z5

S9|ZZON/3SOH - L€2S
sasuadxg |ewadg Jo11siq - 0£Z

1o13S1Q Uon93j0Id 3114 AJunod yuoN

siseg yses

L2IELIS0
Nd ve-CL



G jo g abed

%LE 08 59°ZS0'8LS'9- 80'8Z9°'8€Z'G%- pajabpng 000°001L.
A TA R 24 000 » QWILBAQ wead] 3IS - 8L0S
9£°1L0'eL8 000 sopeJBdpn smeseddy Jo snjeseddy - Z2¢€5
junowe pelabpng JaAo spuny §3Q/siuei)
suoljoefoid ebejuasied jebpnq anJ) moys o} Jno payoseq sesuadxe pejedionueun Aleuipioeiixy
%8V L6 L6°1ES VO 58°250°815'9- 88'025°'EGE 9" SL'682'ELS- awoou| 3°N
%86 LB LES PIL G8°250'8L5'9- 88'025°€5€'9- G1'682°€LG- awodu| AreulpaQ 18N
%8t L6 LB7LES FIL- 68'250'81L5'9 88'0Z5'€GE9 GL'68Z'CLS asuadxg |ejo]
LLPSE'L €F'GLL $@34 Ndl - 666
%SLVE 0S°0EL- 00°00¢ 0569 569 sabiey ao1nlag yueg - 01699
G1'295°¢ L2'82¢ sasuadx3 |jo.hed - 00099
%SG0'6.2°L LL'8EE'GES 00°000°04 LL'8EE'GE8 GL'Sv S3SVHIUNd TVLIdVD - 00€0 IBIOL
1ebpng jo %, 19Bpng Janp ¢ 1eb6png LZ idy - 02, Inf Lz idy
IvioL

120z 1udy ybnouayy ozoz Aine

jenjoy “sA }abpng asuadxy

JoL3SIQ UOD3}04d 214 AJUnoY YpIoN

siseg ysen
LZ/EL/S0
INd vE-Z)



_F == sl - . -

IN=E BN B =—— f— =

- gl il E=-a

== E N= Il =



3:36 PM
05/12/21

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 04/30/2021

Apr 30, 21
Beginning Balance 3,335,647.94
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 ite... -1,907,946.00
Deposits and Credits - 2 items 1,921,107.31
Total Cleared Transactions 13,161.31
Cleared Balance 3,348,809.25
Uncleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 11,015.05
Total Uncleared Transactions 11,015.05
Register Balance as of 04/30/2021 3,359,824.30
Ending Balance 3,359,824.30

Page 1



3:36 PM
05/12/21

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1010 - Cash in County, Period Ending 04/30/2021

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 3,335,647.94
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 3 items
General Journal  04/30/2021 1301 X -1,750,000.00 -1,750,000.00
General Journal  04/30/2021 1301 X -100,000.00 -1,850,000.00
General Journal  04/30/2021 1236 X -57,946.00 -1,907,946.00
Total Checks and Payments -1,907,946.00 -1,907,946.00
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
General Journal  04/30/2021 1301 X 100,000.00 100,000.00
General Journal  04/30/2021 1301 X 1,821,107.31 1,921,107.31
Total Deposits and Credits 1,921,107.31 1,921,107.31
Total Cleared Transactions 13,161.31 13,161.31
Cleared Balance 13,161.31 3,348,809.25
Uncleared Transactions
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
General Journal  06/30/2020  Aud ... 11,015.05 11,015.05
Total Deposits and Credits 11,015.05 11,015.05
Total Uncleared Transactions 11,015.05 11,015.06
Register Balance as of 04/30/2021 24,176.36 3,359,824.30
Ending Balance 24176.36 3,359,824.30

Page 1



2:14 PM North County Fire Protection District

05/11/21 Reconciliation Summary
1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 04/30/2021

Apr 30, 21
Beginning Balance 1,844,061.98
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 75 items -1,373,179.03
Deposits and Credits - 87 items 155,671.09
Total Cleared Transactions -1,217,507.94
Cleared Balance 626,554.04
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 90 items -102,322.53
Deposits and Credits - 12 items 18,159.97
Total Uncleared Transactions -84,162.56
Register Balance as of 04/30/2021 542,391.48
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 16 items -106,076.43
Deposits and Credits - 3 items 1,460.00
Total New Transactions -104,616.43
Ending Balance 437,775.05

Page 1



2:14 PM
05/11/21

North County Fire Protection District
Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 04/30/2021

Type Date Num Name Clr Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 1,844,061.98
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 75 items
Bill Pmt -Check 01/14/2021 43258 M.C.F.P.O.A. X -50.00 -50.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2021 43398 Carmel Fire Protecti... X -250.00 -300.00
Bill Pmt -Check 03/18/2021 Epay Comerica X -6.95 -306.95
Bill Pmt -Check 03/25/2021 43402 Monterey County Pe... X -1,050.15 -1,357.10
Bill Pmt -Check 03/25/2021 43404 Valley Pacific Petrol... X -904.45 -2,261.55
Bill Pmt -Check 03/25/2021 43403 Quality Water, Inc. - ... X -114.06 -2,375.61
Bill Pmt -Check 03/26/2021 43405 Hi-Tech Emergency ... X -873,071.36 -875,446.97
Bill Pmt -Check 03/26/2021 43406 C.APF. X -767.00 -876,213.97
Check 03/31/2021 CCADJ X -5.67 -876,219.64
Check 04/01/2021 CCADJ X -5.67 -876,225.31
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 43418 US Bank - Bancorp ... X -2,549.06 -878,774.37
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 43410 Conte's Generator S... X -1,5605.88 -880,280.25
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 43432 Tech RX X -1,426.38 -881,706.63
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 43426 Verizon Wireless X -787.21 -882,493.84
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 43430 Tech RX X -625.60 -883,119.44
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 43419 Verizon Wireless X -615.05 -883,734.49
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 43413 Monterey Bay Air Re... X -354.00 -884,088.49
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 43428 Carmel Marina Corp... X -224 .16 -884,312.65
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 43417 Tri-County Fire Prot... X -220.00 -884,532.65
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 43409 Carmel Marina Corp... X -180.27 -884,712.92
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 43420 Carmel Marina Corp... X -180.27 -884,893.19
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 43427 Boundtree Medical X -173.39 -885,066.58
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 EFT Damm Good Water X -170.00 -885,236.58
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 43415 Sturdy Qil Company X -165.80 -885,402.38
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 43408 California Water Ser... X -155.99 -885,558.37
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 43416 The Californian-Adv... X -142.75 -885,701.12
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 43412 Mission Linen Service X -139.85 -885,840.97
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 43425 Tri-County Fire Prot... X -110.00 -885,950.97
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 43431 Mission Linen Service X -107.00 -886,057.97
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 43424 HRdirect X -96.96 -886,154.93
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 43411 HRdirect X -96.96 -886,251.89
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 43421 HRdirect X -96.96 -886,348.85
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 43422 Mission Linen Service X -92.30 -886,441.15
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 43423 Tri-County Fire Prot... X -88.00 -886,529.15
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 43429 Mission Linen Service X -86.25 -886,615.40
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 43407 CAL FIRE AHA Trai... X -80.00 -886,695.40
Bill Pmt -Check 04/02/2021 43414 Russell Auria Pest C... X -70.00 -886,765.40
Check 04/02/2021 CCADJ X -11.08 -886,776.48
Check 04/03/2021 CCADJ X -3.00 -886,779.48
Liability Check 04/05/2021 Quickbooks Payroll ... X -101,770.97 -988,550.45
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2021 Epay Vantage Trust Agent... X -1,693.25 -990,243.70
Check 04/05/2021 CCADJ X -11.34 -890,255.04
Check 04/08/2021 CCADJ X -5.67 -990,260.71
Check 04/12/2021 CCADJ X -22.68 -990,283.38
Check 04/14/2021 CCADJ X -5.67 -990,289.06
Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu... X -526.10 -990,815.16
Check 04/16/2021 CCADJ X -4.44 -990,819.60
Liability Check 04/20/2021 Quickbooks Payroll ... X -106,680.98 -1,097,500.58
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2021 Epay CalPERS - Retireme... X -54,594.84 -1,152,095.42
Bill Pmt -Check 04/20/2021 Epay Vantage Trust Agent... X -1,731.52 -1,153,826.94
Check 04/22/2021 CCADJ X -25.87 -1,153,852.81
Check 04/24/2021 CCADJ X -5.67 -1,153,858.48
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2021 Epay AT&T Monthly X -608.44 -1,154,466.92
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2021 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric X -501.00 -1,154,967.92
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2021 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric X -205.71 -1,155,173.63
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2021 Epay Spectrum Business X -116.98 -1,155,290.61
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2021 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric X -9.53 -1,155,300.14
Check 04/26/2021 CCADJ X -5.67 -1,155,305.81
Check 04/28/2021 CCADJ X -3.00 -1,155,308.81
Check 04/29/2021 CCADJ X -5.67 -1,155,314.48
General Journal 04/30/2021 1301 X -100,000.00 -1,255,314.48
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 Epay CalPERS - Unfunde... X -71,747.32 -1,327,061.80
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 Epay CalPERS - CA Publi... X -28,772.98 -1,355,834.78
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 Epay CalPERS - Retireme... X -5,956.38 -1,361,791.16
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 Epay CalPERS - Retireme... X -3,329.66 -1,365,120.82

Page 1



2:14 PM
05/11/21

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 04/30/2021

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance

Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 Epay CalPERS - 457 X -2,442.50 -1,367,563.32
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 Epay CalPERS - 457 X -2,442.50 -1,370,005.82
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 Epay CalPERS - CA Publi... X -1,476.88 -1,371,482.70
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 Epay AFLAC X -432.40 -1,371,915.10
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 Epay CalPERS - Unfunde... X -379.86 -1,372,294.96
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric X -245,52 -1,372,540.48
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 Epay CalPERS - Unfunde... X -208.92 -1,372,749.40
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 Epay A.R.B.A. X -157.68 -1,372,907.08
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 Epay Spectrum Business X -151.97 -1,373,059.05
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 Epay Spectrum Business X -119.98 -1,373,179.03

Total Checks and Payments -1,373,179.03 -1,373,179.03

Deposits and Credits - 87 items
Bill Pmt -Check 09/30/2020 CREDIT US Bank - Bancorp ... X 0.00 0.c0
Deposit 03/31/2021 X 190.00 190.00
Deposit 04/01/2021 X 190.00 380.00
Deposit 04/02/2021 X 380.00 760.00
Deposit 04/04/2021 X 190.00 950.00
Deposit 04/05/2021 X 380.00 1,330.00
Deposit 04/08/2021 X 190.00 1,5620.00
Deposit 04/12/2021 X 760.00 2,280.00
Deposit 04/13/2021 X 32,500.73 34,780.73
Deposit 04/14/2021 X 190.00 34,970.73
Deposit 04/16/2021 X 146.97 35,117.70
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7202 Mendoza, Joel X 0.00 35,117.70
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7201  Mendoza, Jesus X 0.00 35,117.70
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7184  Barlow, Jr., Larry X 0.00 35,117.70
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7185  Batinovich, David X 0.00 35,117.70
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7200  Martinez, Ariell X 0.00 35,117.70
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7198  Kall, Robert X 0.00 35,117.70
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7197 Hudson, Royce T X 0.00 35,117.70
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7196  Hasslinger, John X 0.00 35,117.70
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7186 Brava, Carolina X 0.00 35,117.70
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7187 Cortez, Jess X 0.00 35,117.70
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7188 Daniels, Aaron X 0.00 35,117.70
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7189  Foxworthy, Robert X 0.00 35,117.70
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7195  Hasslinger, Harrison X 0.00 35,117.70
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7199  Madrigal, Manuel X 0.00 35,117.70
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7194  Hasslinger, Garrett X 0.00 35,117.70
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7192  Harvey, Donald X 0.00 35,117.70
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7193  Harvey, Jonathan X 0.00 35,117.70
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7212  Wilson, Brian X 0.00 35,117.70
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7183  Baldwin, John P X 0.00 35,117.70
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7203  Nooe, Michael X 0.00 35,117.70
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7204  Outzen, Thomas X 0.00 35,117.70
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7205 Parker, Richard X 0.00 35,117.70
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7206 Rinnhofer, Parker X 0.00 35,117.70
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7207 Rocha, Victor M X 0.00 35,117.70
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7208  Smith, Richard X 0.00 35,117.70
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7209 Tacheny, Patrick X 0.00 35,117.70
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7210  Tucker, Jeff X 0.00 35,117.70
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7211  Vindhurst, Michael X 0.00 35,117.70
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7213  Zwingman, Alan X 0.00 35,117.70
Deposit 04/22/2021 X 890.00 36,007.70
Deposit 04/25/2021 X 190.00 36,197.70
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2021 43450 Spectrum Business X 0.00 36,197.70
Deposit 04/26/2021 X 190.00 36,387.70
Deposit 04/28/2021 X 760.00 37,147.70
Deposit 04/29/2021 X 190.00 37,337.70
Deposit 04/30/12021 X 49.38 37,387.08
Deposit 04/30/2021 X 18,284.01 55,671.09
General Journal 04/30/2021 1301 X 100,000.00 1565,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7238  Nooe, Michael X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7239  Outzen, Thomas X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7240  Parker, Richard X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7241  Rinnhofer, Parker X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7242  Rocha, Victor M X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7219  Cortez, Jess X 0.00 155,671.09

Page 2



2:14 PM
0511121

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 04/30/2021

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7243  Scudder, Peter X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7244  Simon, Jacqueline C X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7245  Smith, Richard X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7246  Tacheny, Patrick X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7247  Tucker, Jeff X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7248  Vindhurst, Michael X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7249  Wilson, Brian X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7250 Zwingman, Alan X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7236  Mendoza, Jesus X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7214  Baldwin, John P X 0.00 165,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7215  Barlow, Jr., Larry X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7216  Batinovich, David X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7217  Bravo, Carolina X 0.00 155,671.08
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7218  Chapin, Don X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7226 Harvey, Donald X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7225 Gonzalez, Carlos F X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7224 Gomez, Ramon X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7223  Garcia, Daniel M X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7222  Foxworthy, Robert X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7221  Ensley, Thomas X 0.00 1565,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7220 Daniels, Aaron X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7231  Hudson, Royce T X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7237 Mendoza, Joel X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7235 McCoun, Jeffery L X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7234  Martinez, Ariell X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7233  Madrigal, Manuel X 0.00 1565,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7232  Kall, Robert X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7227  Harvey, Jonathan X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7230  Hasslinger, John X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7229 Hasslinger, Harrison X 0.00 155,671.09
Paycheck 05/05/2021 DD7228  Hasslinger, Garrett X 0.00 155,671.09
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2021 43481 Spectrum Business X 0.00 155,671.09

Total Deposits and Credits 155,671.09 155,671.09

Total Cleared Transactions -1,217,507.94 -1,217,507.94
Cleared Balance -1,217,507.94 626,554.04

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 90 items

Paycheck 11/18/2011 32797 Staub, Zachary W -34.03 -34.03
Invoice 02/15/2012 0912-... 119-121-028-000 -510.00 -544.03
Paycheck 03/05/2012 33294 Adrian, Michael -103.14 -647.17
Bill Pmt -Check 07/03/2012 33901 Ace Hardware Prun... -21.43 -668.60
Bill Pmt -Check 10/11/2012 34355 Valley Auto Body Sh... -80.00 -748.60
Paycheck 12/05/2012 34562 Tansey, Christopher -35.85 -784.45
Bill Pmt -Check 01/11/2013 34729 Analgesic Services, ... -74.50 -858.95
Paycheck 02/20/2013 34890 Adrian, Michael -11.43 -870.38
Bill Pmt -Check 04/05/2013 Harry J. Wilson Insu... -860.56 -1,730.94
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2013 35209 Analgesic Services, ... -136.50 -1,867.44
Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2013 Epay Harry J. Wilsen Insu... -861.17 -2,728.61
Bill Pmt -Check 07/12/2013 Epay State Board of Equa... -89.21 -2,817.82
Paycheck 07/19/2013 35601 Eversole, Matthew J. -22.86 -2,840.68
Bill Pmt -Check 08/27/12013 35788 Analgesic Services, ... -18.50 -2,859.18
Paycheck 10/19/2013 36073 Batinovich, David -45.01 -2,904.19
Paycheck 10/19/2013 36072 Barajas, Sergio -30.71 -2,934.90
Paycheck 10/19/2013 36085 Santos, Edwin -26.67 -2,961.57
Paycheck 11/05/2013 36147 McCoun, Jeffery L 35.09 -2,996.66
Bill Pmt -Check 11/25/2013 36242 Salinas Fire EMS Fu... -74.00 -3,070.66
Paycheck 04/18/2014 37104 Meyenberg, Justin -377.25 -3,447.91
Bill Pmt -Check 05/01/2014 37165 Pacific Gas & Electric -203.63 -3,651.54
Paycheck 05/05/2014 37155 McCoun, Jeffery L -35.09 -3,686.63
Bill Pmt -Check 07/14/2014 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric -438.23 -4,124.86
Paycheck 07/18/2014 37475 Vasguez, Marcos -84.03 -4,208.89
Paycheck 08/20/2014 37573 Vasquez, Marcos -12.94 -4,221.83
Paycheck 01/05/2015 Lenz, Marvin -21,336.58 -25,558.41
Bilt Pmt -Check 01/15/2015 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu... -965.96 -26,524.37
Paycheck 04/03/2015 38366 Makanani, Timothy N -18.63 -26,543.00

Page 3



2:14 PM
05/11/21

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 04/30/2021

Type Date Num Name Cir
Paycheck 05/05/2015 38473 Politis, Zohn
Bill Pmt -Check 07/23/2015 Epay Intuit QB Enterprise
Bill Pmt -Check 08/06/2015 38852 Hi-Tech Emergency ...
Bill Pmt -Check 11/24/2015 39317 Manuel Madrigal.
Paycheck 03/04/2016 39611 Simon, Jacqueline C
Paycheck 08/05/2016 40053 Amaya, Anthony
Paycheck 08/19/2016 40135 Amaya, Anthony
Paycheck 09/20/2016 40189 Amaya, Anthony
Paycheck 11/04/2016 40331 Amaya, Anthony
General Journal 06/30/2017 2017 ..
Bill Pmt -Check 11/06/2017 41172 Smart Power Systems
Bill Pmt -Check 11/27/2017 41232 Pacific Gas & Electric
Bill Pmt -Check 12/07/2017 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Bill Pmt -Check 01/08/2018 41340 Sprint
Bill Pmt -Check 10/15/2018 41964 Monterey One Water
Bill Pmt -Check 05/09/2019 42325 Royal Oaks Auto Re...
Bill Pmt -Check 12/04/2019 42644 Michael Arnaldo.
Bill Pmt -Check 02/28/2020 42775 Joel S. Mendoza
Bill Pmt -Check 05/22/2020 Epay Harry J. Wilson Insu...
Bill Pmt -Check 02/01/2021 43305 Joel S. Mendoza
Bill Pmt -Check 03/02/2021 43348 Ace Hardware
Bill Pmt -Check 03/04/2021 43373 California EMS Auth...
Bill Pmt -Check 03/12/2021 43396 California EMS Auth...
Bill Pmt -Check 03/25/2021 43401 Monterey County Inf...
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2021 43440 Miller Maxfield, Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2021 43452 Valley Pacific Petrol...
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2021 43444 NMCUSD - Fuel
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2021 43449 Santa Cruz Central ...
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2021 43446 Pinnacle Healthcare
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2021 43433 Cal Net 3
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2021 43437 Ergometrics
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2021 43436 Dawson, Passafuim...
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2021 43438 Interstate Batteries
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2021 43451 US YELLOW PAGES
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2021 43441 Mission Linen Service
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2021 43448 Round Table Pizza
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2021 43442 Monterey County Fir...
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2021 43434 Carmel Fire Protecti...
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2021 43447 Quality Water, Inc. - ...
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2021 43445 Pajaro/Sunny Mesa ...
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2021 43435 Castroville Commun...
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2021 43443 Monterey One Water
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2021 43439 LN Curtis
Bill Pmt -Check 04/26/2021 Epay Comerica
Bill Pmt -Check 04/28/2021 43455 Miller Maxfield, Inc.
Bill Pmt -Check 04/28/2021 43453 C.8.F.A.
Bill Pmt -Check 04/28/2021 43456 Mission Linen Service
Bill Pmt -Check 04/28/2021 43454 LN Curtis
Bill Pmt -Check 04/28/2021 43457 Pinnacle Healthcare
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 43463 SCI Consulting Group
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 43464 US Bank - Bancorp ...
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 43461 MalloryCo
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 43458 Bauer
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 43465 USI Insurance Servi...
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 43459 C.APF.
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 43466 Monterey County Pe...
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 43460 Interstate Batteries
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 Epay Pacific Gas & Electric
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 Epay Spectrum Business
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 43467 Pinnacle Healthcare
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 43462 Russell Auria Pest C...
Bill Pmt -Check 04/30/2021 Epat Comerica

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 12 items

Deposit
Deposit
Sales Receipt

03/15/2013
04/24/2013
03/12/2014

2009-...

Hortencia Anaya

Amount Balance
-17.54 -26,560.54
-630.00 -27,190.54
-904.70 -28,095.24
-150.00 -28,245.24
-92.35 -28,337.59
-13.86 -28,351.45
-23.08 -28,374.53
-27.70 -28,402.23
-32.32 -28,434.55
-13,785.84 -42,220.39
-187.42 -42,407.81
-30.39 -42 438.20
-64.84 -42,503.04
-75.98 -42,579.02
-74.10 -42,653.12
-920.19 -43,573.31
-200.00 -43,773.31
-547.26 -44 320.57
-516.00 -44,836.57
-549.15 -45,385.72
-10.21 -45,395.93
-37.00 -45 432,93
-37.00 -45,469.93
-149.04 -45618.97
-3,617.71 -49,236.68
-2,1563.45 -51,390.13
-1,262.94 -52,653.07
-866.68 -563,519.75
-525.00 -54,044.75
-421.98 -54,466.73
-420.24 -54,886.97
-337.50 -55,224 .47
-310.21 -55,534.68
-229.00 -55,763.68
-148.95 -55,912.63
-140.06 -56,052.69
-125.00 -56,177.69
-125.00 -56,302.69
-114.06 -56,416.75
-112.91 -56,529.66
-99.57 -56,629.23
-92.70 -56,721.93
-60.93 -56,782.86
-6.95 -56,789.81
-2,343.75 -59,133.56
-935.00 -60,068.56
-190.45 -60,259.01
-140.39 -60,399.40
-105.00 -60,504.40
-31,675.00 -92,179.40
-4,378.95 -96,558.35
-1,082.91 -97,641.26
-1,025.58 -98,666.84
-1,013.00 -99,679.84
-855.50 -100,535.34
-794.47 -101,329.81
-389.90 -101,719.71
-297.89 -102,017.60
-127.98 -102,145.58
-100.00 -102,245.58
-70.00 -102,315.58
-6.95 -102,322.53
-102,322.53 -102,322.53
85.00 85.00
3,036.94 3,121.94
50.00 3,171.94

Page 4



2:14 PM
0511121

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail

1009 - Comerica Bank, Period Ending 04/30/2021

Type Date Num Name
General Journal 11/13/2014 1238
General Journal 04/17/2015 38460
Deposit 05/01/2015
Deposit 05/14/2015
General Journal 07/01/2017 2017A...
Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 US Bank - Bancorp ...
Bill Pmt -Check 04/15/2021 US Bank - Bancorp ...
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7191  Gonzalez, Carlos F
Paycheck 04/20/2021 DD7190  Garcia, Daniel M

Total Deposits and Credits

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 04/30/2021

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 16 items

Check

Liability Check
Check

Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check

05/04/2021
05/05/2021
05/06/2021
05/07/2021
05/07/2021
05/07/2021
05/07/2021
05/07/2021
05/07/2021
05/07/2021
05/07/2021
05/07/2021
05/07/2021
05/10/2021
05/10/2021
05/10/2021

CCADJ

CCADJ
43477
43475
43476
43474
43472
43471
43473
43469
43470
43468
43480
43478
43479

Total Checks and Payments

Deposits and Credits - 3 items

Deposit
Deposit
Bill Pmt -Check

05/04/2021
05/06/2021
05/10/2021

Total Deposits and Credits

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Quickbooks Payroll ...

Verizon Wireless
Tech RX

The Post Box
Pinnacle Healthcare

Carmel Marina Corp...
California Water Ser...
Pajaro/Sunny Mesa ...
Analgesic Services, ...

C & N Tractors
Ace Hardware
Life Assist, Inc.
AT&T Monthly

Carmel Fire Protecti...

Audit Adj

Cir

Amount Balance
4.84 3,176.78
92.35 3,269.13
850.00 4,119.13
255.00 4,374.13
13,785.84 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
0.00 18,159.97
18,159.97 18,159.97
-84,162.56 -84,162.56
-1,301,670.50 542,391.48
-20.46 -20.46
-102,006.00 -102,026.46
-22.17 -102,048.63
-615.85 -102,664.48
-455.60 -103,120.08
-444.00 -103,564.08
-353.00 -103,917.08
-224 .16 -104,141.24
-162.40 -104,303.64
-80.31 -104,393.95
-31.00 -104,424.95
-14.47 -104,439.42
-4.29 -104,443.71
-858.12 -105,301.83
-649.60 -105,951.43
-125.00 -106,076.43
-106,076.43 -106,076.43
700.00 700.00
760.00 1,460.00
0.00 1,460.00
1,460.00 1,460.00
-104,616.43 -104,616.43
-1,406,286.93 437,775.05

Page 5



9:44 AM
05/14/21

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Summary
CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 04/20/2021

Apr 20, 21
Beginning Balance 2,549.06
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 31 ite... -4,781.58
Payments and Credits - 12 items 2,951.69
Total Cleared Transactions - -1,829.89
Cleared Balance 4,378.95
Register Balance as of 04/20/2021 4,378.95
New Transactions
Payments and Credits - 10 items 4,378.95
Total New Transactions 4,378.95
Ending Balance 0.00

Page 1



- = aamlilien s=f=aiaiie | o= B alll=— =

o =i = . -

H =e e = . -



9:44 AM
05/14/21

North County Fire Protection District

Reconciliation Detail
CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 04/20/2021

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 2,549.06
Cleared Transactions
Charges and Cash Advances - 31 items
Bill 06/11/2020  4246... US Bank - Banco... X 180.92 -180.92
Bill 06/11/2020  4246... US Bank - Banco... X 138.69 -319.61
Bill 06/11/2020  4246... US Bank - Banco... X -57.90 -377.51
Credit Card Ch... 04/30/2021 Haix North America X 767.11 -1,144.62
Credit Card Ch... 04/30/2021 Amazon Mktplac... X 639.25 -1,783.87
Credit Card Ch...  04/30/2021 Haix North America X -557.75 -2,341.62
Credit Card Ch...  04/30/2021 Snow Signs X -263.25 -2,604.87
Credit Card Ch... 04/30/2021 Google Services X 258.00 -2,862.87
Credit Card Ch...  04/30/2021 FirePenny X 237.96 -3,100.83
Credit Card Ch...  04/30/2021 RTIC X 193.94 -3,204.77
Credit Card Ch...  04/30/2021 Amazon Mkiplac... X -172.35 -3,467.12
Credit Card Ch...  04/30/2021 Zoom X -149.90 -3,617.02
Credit Card Ch... 04/30/2021 Qgest X -146.45 -3,763.47
Credit Card Ch...  04/30/2021 Amazon Mktplac... X -129.13 -3,892.60
Credit Card Ch... 04/30/2021 Trolley Car Rotis... X -124.61 -4,017.21
Credit Card Ch...  04/30/2021 Harbor Freight To... X -111.38 -4,128.59
Credit Card Ch... 04/30/2021 Costco X -95.66 -4,224.25
Credit Card Ch... 04/30/2021 Amazon Mktplac... X -82.98 -4,307.23
Credit Card Ch...  04/30/2021 Zoom X -72.26 -4,379.49
Credit Card Ch... 04/30/2021 Amazon Mktplac... X -65.58 -4,445.07
Credit Card Ch...  04/30/2021 Amazon Mktplac... X -52.27 -4,497.34
Credit Card Ch... 04/30/2021 Zoom X -50.00 -4,547.34
Credit Card Ch...  04/30/2021 Safeway X -44.24 -4,591.58
Credit Card Ch... 04/30/2021 Davis Auto Parts ... X -39.85 -4,631.43
Credit Card Ch... 04/30/2021 Harbor Freight To... X -32.80 -4,664.23
Credit Card Ch... 04/30/2021 Ace Hardware X -31.20 -4,695.43
Credit Card Ch... 04/30/2021 Lowes X -26.20 -4,721.63
Credit Card Ch... 04/30/2021 Ace Hardware X -19.65 -4,741.28
Credit Card Ch... 04/30/2021 Safeway. X -17.95 -4,759.23
Credit Card Ch...  04/30/2021 UsSPS X -11.75 -4,770.98
Credit Card Ch... 04/30/2021 USPS X -10.60 -4,781.58
Total Charges and Cash Advances -4,781.58 -4,781.58
Payments and Credits - 12 items
Bill 06/11/2020  4246... US Bank - Banco... X 180.92 180.92
Bill 06/11/2020 4246... US Bank - Banco... X 196.59 377.51
Bill 04/02/2021  4246... US Bank - Banco... X 8.55 386.06
Bill 04/02/2021  4246... US Bank - Banco... X 56.66 442.72
Bill 04/02/2021  4246... US Bank - Banco... X 100.36 543.08
Bill 04/02/2021  4246... US Bank - Banco... X 116.71 659.79
Bill 04/02/2021  4246... US Bank - Banco... X 194.29 854.08
Bill 04/02/2021  4246... US Bank - Banco... X 302.33 1,156.41
Bill 04/02/2021  4246... US Bank - Banco... X 466.14 1,622.55
Bill 04/02/2021  4246... US Bank - Banco... X 472.17 2,094.72
Bill 04/02/2021  4246... US Bank - Banco... X 831.85 2,926.57
Credit Card Cre... 04/30/2021 Harbor Freight To... X 25.12 2,951.69
Total Cleared Transactions -1,829.89 -1,829.89
Cleared Balance 1,829.89 4,378.95
Register Balance as of 04/20/2021 1,829.89 4,378.95
New Transactions
Payments and Credits - 10 items
Bill 04/30/2021  4246... US Bank - Banco... 11.75 11.75
Bill 04/30/2021  4246... US Bank - Banco... 43.40 55.15
Bill 04/30/2021  4246... US Bank - Banco... 92.12 147.27
Bill 04/30/2021  4246... US Bank - Banco... 140.38 287.65
Bill 04/30/2021  4246... US Bank - Banco... 168.85 456.50
Bill 04/30/2021  4246... US Bank - Banco... 235.04 691.54
Bill 04/30/2021  4246... US Bank - Banco... 237.96 929.50
Bill 04/30/2021  4246... US Bank - Banco... 281.20 1,210.70
Bill 04/30/2021  4246... US Bank - Banco... 742.19 1,952.89

Page 1



9:44 AM North County Fire Protection District

05114/21 Reconciliation Detail
CCC3106 - CAL CARD - NCFD, Period Ending 04/20/2021

Type Date - Num Name - Cir Amount ) Balance
Bill 04/30/2021  4246... US Bank - Banco... o - 2,426.06 4,378.95
Total New Transactions 4,378.95 4,378.95
Ending Balance -2,549.06 0.00

Page 2



May 18, 2021 Fire Chief's Report Page 1 of 3
#7A

NORTH COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT
Chief’s Report
For May 18, 2021

RESPONSE ACTIVITY

Fires 65 41 48 58 61

Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat - no fire 0 1 0 2 0
Rescue & Emergency Medical Services 704 703 775 761 755
Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 40 45 78 62 261

Service Call 98 94 91 83 75

Good Intent Call 152 150 116 136 81

False Alarm & False Call 41 7 50 48 72

Severe Weather & Natural Disaster 0 0 0 1 9

Special Incident Type 1 1 1 4 6

Total 1101 1106 1159 1155 1320
INCIDENTS OF INTEREST

e Vegetation Fire 18801 Moro Rd. - April 28th - E5212, E5213, E5211, WT5241, C5202, Cal
Fire and MC Sherriff's Responded to a vegetation fire. This was a controlled backyard
burn that got out of control. Two acres of vegetation and brush burned near multiple
structures. With the joint efforts of NCFD and Cal Fire the fire was extinguished with no
loss to any structures or injuries. MCSO evacuated residents close to the fire and allowed
them to return a couple of hours later.

TRAINING

e During the month of May personnel are completing all their yearly refresher training for
wildland fire season.



May 18, 2021 Fire Chief's Report Page 2 of 3

#7A

All personnel are currently submitting for their bi-annual EMT recertification through
Monterey County EMS.

NCFD Personnel once again participated in the MPC Auto Extrication Training at A&S
Metals.

One NCFD crew was able to participate in the annual one-day 4x4 training course at
Fort Hunter Liggett. This is always a good opportunity for new driver operators.

One crew of NCFD personnel will be to taking advantage of some live fire training at
Camp Roberts next week. This will be wildland fire training.

PREVENTION

The North County Fire District continues to work with both Battery Energy Storage
(BESS) facilities. Final Fire Inspections are being conducted. Deficiencies are being
addressed and corrected to meet all applicable fire codes. Firefighter specific training is
being developed for each site and crews are scheduled to tour the facilities to become
familiar with the systems.

The North County Fire District provided comments and requirements for a proposed
H2A housing project in Pajaro. The project consists of two, 3-Story buildings, in a
secured lot, located near the river levy. The complex will have 34 living units and a
community center. If approved construction could begin as early as the Spring of 2022.

The North County Fire District has sent out reminders to cut down weeds and trim
hazardous vegetation to properties that have had weed abatement complaints within the
last 3 years.

EQUIPMENT & FACILITIES

E-5231 was taken into Central Fire Fleet Services for repairs to the main pump, plumbing
leaks and an annual pump test. Repairs have been completed and E-5231 is back in
service.

E-5221 is currently O.0.S at Golden State Truck Repair for repairs to the PTO.

Station 3 Generator- Repairs have been made to the charging system on the station back
up generator by Contes Generator Service. The Station Generator is back in service.



May 18, 2021 Fire Chief's Report Page 3 of 3

#7A

ADMINISTRATION

SCI Consulting- Starting the month of May and moving forward we have set up weekly
communication meetings with SCI Staff to address concerns as they arise.

Fire Chief Oral Interviews were conducted on May 4t by President Don Chapin, Vice
President Jacqueline Simon, former NCFPD Fire Chief Richard Hutchinson, union (Local
3058) representation, 2 additional qualified panelists. Thanks to all who assisted in the

process.

Governor Newsom's Press Conference- I was able to represent the Fire District and
attend Governor Newsom'’s press conference at Elkhorn Elementary School. Thad a
brief conversation with the Governor regarding our financial situation and how the
benefit assessment will stabilize our Fire District going into this fire season and the
future.

FEMA AFG/SAFER Grant- No update to report at this time.

Respectfully submitted,

Jloik fador

Rick Parker, Fire Chief



d‘__ enpiel—iis o= e = oy -—EE .- _—— 1 =am E==l 0 =SNN= Inm " E- — ==l ES=E==1 B—a L H ===l E B~ I8 .




May 18, 2021 Old Business Page 1 of 1
#9-A

Election Strategies and Prop. 218 Discussion







May 18, 2021 New Business Page 1 of 1
#10-A

Take Action to Hire Rael & Letson for Post-Retirement Actuarial Services in accordance
with GASB Statement 75.

PURPOSE: To enter an agreement for services for a post-retirement actuarial study in
accordance with the provisions of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB 75).

OUTLINE: Accounting standards require that agencies account for their future financial
obligations in their annual financial statements. To determine this future obligation requires that
an actuarial study be completed every two years, or when there are substantial changes in
personnel or in benefit programs.

RECOMMENDATION: To engage Rael & Letson to complete a post retirement actuarial study
with costs not to exceed $11,500 for the June 30, 2021 actuarial valuation report, and $7,000 for
the June 30, 2022 updated measurement report. Optional supplemental services requested by
the District would be charged separately at the hourly rates of $380.00/hr. for Actuary and
$185.00/hr. for Analyst.

Rick Parker, Fire Chief






Rael &

Letson
CONSULTING AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE
NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
AND
RAEL & LETSON

(Hereinafter called “Consultant”)

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into this day of , 2021 between RAEL & LETSON
(“Consultant”) and the North County Fire Protection District (hereinafter called the “District”).

RECITALS

District intends on retaining Consultant to provide consulting services described in Exhibit I
(attached). Accordingly, District and Consultant enter into this Agreement to set forth Consultant’s

duties and responsibilities.

NOW, THEREFORE, it is agreed as follows:

1
SERVICES

Consultant agrees to serve District for the scope of services described in the attached Exhibit [, made

a part of this Agreement.

n
COMPENSATION

Consultant’s fee quotation is provided in Exhibit II (attached).

Rael & Letson | North County Fire Protection District | April 1, 2021 1



CONSULTING AGREEMENT
(CONTINUED)

oI
AMENDMENT

This Agreement may be modified at any time, but only by an agreement in writing based upon the
mutual agreement of the parties, and signed by both parties.

1
ASSIGNMENT

No assignment of this Agreement shall be made by Consultant without prior written consent of
District.

vV
EFFECTIVE DATE - DURATION AND TERMINATION

This Agreement shall be effective as of , 2021 and shall continue until terminated by

District or Consultant with 90 days written notice. After termination, there shall be no further
liability on the part of District or Consultant, except as to the payment of any fees due for services

performed to-date.

Vi
INSURANCE

During the term of this Agreement, Consultant shall pay for and maintain professional liability

insurance with policy limits of not less than $10,000,000.

Rael & Letson | North County Fire Protection District | April 1, 2021 2



CONSULTING AGREEMENT
(CONTINUED)

Vil
NOTICES

Any notices given under this Agreement shall be deemed delivered if sent by certified mail, return

receipt requested to:

a. in the case of District:

Mr. Joel Mendoza

Fire Chief

North County Fire Protection District
11200 Speegle Street

Castroville, California 95012

b. in the case of Rael & Letson:

Mr. Jim Whelpley

Rael & Letson

2929 Campus Drive, Suite 400
San Mateo, California 94403

Vi
INDEMNITY

Consultant agrees to fully indemnify and hold District harmless and agrees to provide a defense to
District and to its present or former Board of Directors with respect to all claims, demands, or
lawsuits against District and its present or former Board of Directors arising from the negligent acts

or willful misconduct of Consultant.

District agrees to fully indemnify and hold Consultant harmless and agrees to provide a defense to
Consultant with respect to all claims, demands or lawsuits against Consultant arising from negligent

acts or willful misconduct of the present or former Board of Directors of District.

Rael & Letson | North County Fire Protection District | April 1, 2021 3



CONSULTING AGREEMENT
(CONTINUED)

IX
ATTORNEY FEES

In the event of any litigation between Consultant and District with respect to this Agreement, each

party shall be responsible for paying their respective attorneys’ fees and costs.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the date first written above.

RAEL & LETSON NORTH COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BY: W’"“”_ BY:

C/]ir/n Whelpley, Health Consultant Don Chapin, Board President
DATE: April 3, 2021 DATE:

Rael & Letson | North County Fire Protection District | April 1, 2021 4



\ Rael &
l Letson

EXHIBIT I
SCOPE OF WORK

The following describes the scope of work Consultant will provide District.

1. Perform a June 30, 2021 actuarial valuation of District’s liability for Other Post Employment
Benefits (OPEB) and deliver a report which will provide information necessary for District to
comply with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 75 (GASB 75) for
fiscal year 2021/2022. Calculations will be based on census data collected as of June 30,
2021, and will be performed according to the guidelines set forth in GASB 75 as well as
applicable standards/precepts set by the American Academy of Actuaries and the Society of
Actuaries. Our report will be written in a manner easily understood by non-actuaries and

will include the following:

a. An executive summary of the results and actuarial certification;

b. Presentation of District’'s OPEB liability broken down by current employees versus

retirees. Report exhibits will show the following:

i Actuarial Present Value of Benefits (APVB), which is District’s net liability due

to past and expected future service;

ii. Total OPEB Liability (TOL), which is District’s net liability due to past service;

iil. Fiduciary Net Position (FNP) and Net OPEB Liability (NOL);

iv. Amortizations of annual NOL changes, and outstanding balance of

unamortized amounts (Deferred Outflow/Inflow of Resources);

V. Annual OPEB Expense (AOE) and any optionally-defined Actuarially Defined
Contribution (ADC);

Rael & Letson | North County Fire Protection District | April 1, 2021 5



EXHIBIT I
SCOPE OF WORK
(CONTINUED)

vi. Effect to the NOL resulting from a 1% increase or decrease in assumed trend

and discount rates (i.e,, sensitivity analysis); and

vii. Annual reconciliations of TOL, FNP, and NOL.

C. A ten-year projection of expected annual cash and implicit subsidy payments based

on the current pool of actives and retirees; and

d. A summary of the participant data, actuarial assumptions/methods, and Plan

provisions used for the valuation.

Perform a June 30, 2022 update to the prior actuarial valuation of District’s OPEB liability
and deliver a report which will provide information necessary for District to comply with
GASB 75 for fiscal year 2022/2023. So long as there have been no significant plan
amendments or demographic shifts within 2021/2022, this updated measurement will use a
rollforward of the same census data collected for the June 30, 2021 valuation. Our report will

be formatted with the same disclosure items as in the June 30, 2021 valuation report.

Optional, supplemental services requested by District (e.g, additional presentations, special

exhibits, or analysis of proposed benefit/subsidy changes).

Rael & Letson | North County Fire Protection District | April 1, 2021 6



=24 Rael&
§ Letson

EXHIBIT II
FEE QUOTATION

For items 1 and 2 of Exhibit I, Consultant’s fee will be hourly time charges (at the rates specified

below) to the following caps:

» $11,500 for the June 30, 2017 actuarial valuation report
> $ 7,000 for the June 30, 2018 updated measurement report

These fees assume that there have been no changes to District’s retiree welfare benefits program
since the prior valuation, and that all information exchanges can be handled via phone or email rather

than in-person.

Any supplemental tasks such as those described in item 3 of Exhibit I will result in charges at the
hourly rates below. Note that these rates include an allocation for normal office expenses and

administrative support.

Actuary $380 per hour
Analyst $185 per hour

The June 30, 2021 valuation report will be delivered within six to eight weeks after receiving
complete and clean census data (or two weeks after receiving the June 30, 2021 ICMA OPEB Trust

asset information, if later).

Rael & Letson | North County Fire Protection District | April 1, 2021 v



